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TO: Illinois Physical Therapy Licensing and Disciplinary Board 

Julie Rosen, PT, Chair   Michael Riley, Jr, DPT, Vice Chair 
Tina Frank, PT,    Sara Owens, PTA    
Mary Kate Ryan, DPT   Eric Witte, DPT    
Timothy O’Gorman, Public Member   

 
FROM:  Todd Robertson, Board Liaison 
 
DATE:  December 1, 2025 
            
The Illinois Physical Therapy Board will hold a meeting at 11:00 a.m. on Tuesday, December 9, 2025 in 
the Conference Room 5C1 on the 5th Floor of 555 W. Monroe Street in Chicago, Illinois, and in Conference 
Room 376 on the 3rd Floor of 320 West Washington Street in Springfield, Illinois. The agenda is attached.  
 
A quorum of members must attend in person at the Chicago office or the Springfield office.  
 
Members of the public are encouraged to join the meeting using Webex, or by phone. The link to join by Webex 
is https://illinois.webex.com/illinois/j.php?MTID=m40e930267cc22087a38983a2a66b17a7. The phone 
number is 415-655-0002 (US Toll) or 312-535-8110 (US Toll-Chicago). The meeting number is 2633 419 1365 
and the password is v53ZXpvmZf3.  
______________________________________________________________________ 

AGENDA 
 

• Call to Order and Roll Call 
• Guests and Public Comments 
• Announcements 
• Review/Approval of Open Meeting Minutes 
• Chairman Time 
• Closed Session 

A. Review/Approval of Closed Meeting Minutes 
B. Application Review 

i.    Continuing Education Sponsor    
ii.   Remediation 
iii.  Out-of-State Continuing Education 

• Announce recommendations made in closed session 
• Adjourn Meeting: 

Next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 10, 2026   
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